MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Quirk
Members of Council
FROM: Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk

SUBJECT: General Information Items

DATE:

January 15, 2025

Please notify the Clerk’s office if you wish to have any of these items placed on the agenda
for discussion:

rd

i)
i)

iii)
iv)

v)
Vi)

Monthly Building Report for the months of November and December, 2024

Town of Aurora requesting redistribution of Provincial Land Transfer Tax and GST to
municipalities for sustainable infrastructure funding

Town of Tecumseth requesting redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer Tax and
GST

Town of Whitchurch-Stouffville requesting redistribution of the Provincial Land Transfer
Tax and GST to municipalities for sustainable infrastructure funding

Township of Oro Medonte concerning its position to increase the Tile Drain Loan Limit
Region of York providing the October 31, 2024 Population and Household Estimate for
York Region and the nine local area municipalities; York Region has reached an
estimated population of 1,268,432

vii) Regional Council Decision; report entitled ‘Update on Implementation of the

Community Safety and Well-Being Plan for York Region 2022-2026

viii) Regional Council Decision; report entitled ‘Development Charges Deferral for

Affordable Rental Buildings Policy — Update’



